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From: Dave Hulbert[imceaex-
_o=mms_ou=exchange+20ad m in istrative+20group+20+28fydibohf23spolt+29_cn=reci pients_cn 
=dave+2ehu lbert8ff 1 2b5a-adl 1-4323-aa83-e0874e17b20a@c72a47. i ngest.local] 

Sent: Tue 26/08/2014 2:12:07 PM (UTC) 

To: Lesley J SeweHj GRO 

Cc: Andy Holtl_ _._ _ _ _  GRO  _._.__._._.  Tim D Greene - CRC____
Subject: IMPORTANT - Second Sight Report (part 2) will be issued tonight 

Lesley, 

I hope you had a good break. 

You received a copy of Second Sight's report (part 2) from Andy last week. Andy is now on leave so I'm covering this 
aspect in his absence. 
I've just come off a call with Belinda, Roderick and the Fujitsu team, as the report is going to go out tonight. 

The report is subjective and not particularly helpful. We disagree with large elements of this report, but Chris Aujard 
has been unable to stop the report being issued. The report will now go out tonight to 9 Applicants and their Advisors 
with a letter from the Chair to say it's confidential and not for sharing. However, the risk is that this could now fall into 
the public domain. 
Belinda is orchestrating the response to the report which aims to be a standalone document stating the facts only 
(and no subjective comment or critique) from both Post Office and Fujitsu which will refute what's in the Second Sight 
report and clearly state our position. 

We have asked Fujitsu to consider whether they want to produce their own response. They are looking into this and 
Post Office continues to govern this, but Belinda and Roderick think it might be helpful if another party other than the 
Post Office is refuting the report. This is working thoughts and NOT a decision at the moment; so for now, it's Post 
Office that will respond to the report. This is being prepared by Andy Parsons now, but there's no specific clarity on 
when we might issue our response. 

Tim — for info only in Andy's absence. 

Regards 
Dave 

Dave Hulbert I Head of IT Services 
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From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 26 August 2014 13:52 
To: Dave Hulbert; Davidson James 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Andy Holt; Melanie Corfield 
Subject: RE: Contact info for sessions next week 
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It now appears almost certain that the Part Two report will go out to a small number of applicants and their advisors 
this pm. It will be with them tomorrow. It is marked confidential and will go to under a letter from the Working 
Group chair which will stress it is confidential. However, it has the potential to get into the public domain. 
Could we have an urgent call to discuss this pm please. I will be available to do any time. 

James, Rod suggested you might wish to include Mike Harvey? 

Mel, copied is our comms person and I suggest that this will be a matter on which our comms teams will need to join 
up just in case. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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From: Andy Holt 
Sent: 22 August 2014 14:07 
To: Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Dave Hulbert; Davidson James 
Subject: Contact info for sessions next week 

Belinda 

As discussed email and phone numbers for Dave and James. 

James _ GRO 

Dave GRO

Regards 

Andy 

Andy Holt I Business Relationship Management 

148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 9HQ 
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